COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: November 5, 2002

TO: Honorable Members, Board of Supervisors |
FROM: Supervisor Mark Chlll'{g‘ﬁ;ld Supervisorr Rose J acobs Gibso#
RE: Appointment to the Emergency Medical Care Committee

Recommendation: _
Appoint Robert E. Moore to the Emergency Medical Care Committee as a
Consumer representative for a term to expire April 13, 2006.

Discussion: _
On September 13, 1977, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 37712
forming the Emergency Medical Care Committee. The duties of the committee
are to review annually each of the ambulance services operating within the
county; ambulance services offered within the county; and first aid practices in
the county. The duties also include establishing and monitoring emergency care
guidelines; presenting recommendations to improve emergency care; and
establishing and monitoring critical patient treatment and transfer guidelines.



Board of Supervisors RECEIV
(650) 3634653 AU 16 200

COUNTY OF SAN MATEOCOUNTY AN

County Government Center * Redwood Cxty * California 94063

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

EMERGENCY MEDICAL CARE COMMITTEE | Augus’( 16 2002

Spectal Requ:rements (if any)

MUST BE RESIDENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY representing consumer who has no pecuniary or professional
interest in emergency medical care.

information provided on this application is public information and may be made available to othér applicants,
members of the press, or the general public.
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